
 
  

     
   

 

     
   

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

  
   

  
   

  
    

    

NOVEMBER  RELEASE  
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL  

TRANSMITTAL LETTER  21/25  
November  18, 2025  

 
TO:  CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND  PAYMENTS MANUAL  
 
FROM:  ROBERT THOMPSON  
 
SUBJECT:  ELIGIBILITY AND  PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES  

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 
E&P C – 200 SNAP CHARTS 
MTL 21/25 – (9) Page 

E&P C – 200 SNAP CHARTS 
MTL 04/24 – (151) Page 

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, P&P, 
PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

C-210.1 Updated Income Test and Allotment Chart with new 
FFY25 COLA Information. EP PT 21-25 10-25 

C-210.2 Updated Deduction charts with new FFY25 COLA 
Information. EP PT 21-25 10-25 

C-210.3 Updated maximum growth monthly income of others 
chart with new FFY25 COLA Information. EP PT 21-25 10-25 

C-220 Delete section pages 1-140. OBSOLETE 10-25 

Effective Date  –  Upon receipt  
Instructions for Manual  Maintenance  -- Replace superseded pages  (151) with transmitted page (9).  
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